# CLARENCE EARL REED, JR.

DEPOTYCHLLE

## CONTACT

601-319-6898 ereed@laurelms.com Laurel, MS 39440

## **EDUCATION**

Humphrey County High School – 1986

Alcorn State University 1986-1990

GRADUATED Mississippi Law Enforcement Officers Training Academy MLEOTA

#### SKILLS

Communication
Teamwork
Critical thinking
Time management
Leadership
Adaptability

#### **PROMOTIONS**

Sergeant - May 2010 Lieutenant - January 2016 Captain - April 2019 Deputy Chief - October 2021

#### SUMMARY

Deputy Chief Earl Reed, a native of Belzoni, Mississippi, began his law enforcement career in 1994 as a police officer with the Laurel Police Department. Working his way from patrolman, he established a distinguished career as a detective. He is a two-time recipient of the MS. Department of Public Safety's 'D.U.I. 100 Club' which honors law enforcement officers who make over 100 DUI arrests within a calendar year. He has received many other commendations during his career as well. Reed served in the supervisory roles of Patrol Sergeant, Detective Lieutenant and Captain overseeing investigations and Narcotics. Reed currently serves as the Deputy Chief over Operations.

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# **Deputy Chief**

2021 - Present

- Supervise department activities and services, such as public safety,
   criminal investigation, and law enforcement training
- Supervising the daily operations at the police department, including recruitment, training, and performance assessments
- Responded to 911-dispatched calls demonstrating sound judgment while under pressure
- Participated in community programs, reducing the gap between lawenforcement officers and the locals and creating trust

# Captain

2019-2021

- Involved in the entire hiring process, including background checks, interviews, and training
- Collaborated with the Criminal Investigative Division to facilitate effective investigations.

#### Lieutenant

2016-2019

- Supervise the operations of police units within the department setting goal for the unit.
- Maintaining communication with other departments and assigning tasks to officers
- Conducting investigations and arrests that led to significant decreases in crime

# **EXHIBIT A**